



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

July 21, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Oklahoma, et al., Petitioners v. United States, et al., No. 25-1325

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on May 15, 2026. The responses to the petition are now due, after one extension, on July 29, 2026. On behalf of all respondents, we respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including August 28, 2026, for respondents to file their responses.

The requested extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioners consents to the requested extension.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-1325
OKLAHOMA, ET AL.
UNITED STATES, ET AL.

PRATIK ARVIND SHAH
AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HAUER & FELD, LLP
2001 K STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
202-887-4210
PSHAH@AKINGUMP.COM

LOCHLAN F. SHELFER
GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
1700 M STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
202-887-3641
LSHELFER@GIBSONDUNN.COM

DANIEL R. SUHR
CENTER FOR AMERICAN RIGHTS
1341 W. FULLERTON AVE.
#170
CHICAGO, IL 60614
414.588.1658
DSUHR@AMERICANRIGHTS.ORG

PETER J. VENAGLIA
VENAGLIA & FITZSIMMONS, LLP
1001 SIXTH AVENUE
SUITE 301
NEW YORK, NY 10018
212-508-9319
VENAGLIA@VFATTORNEYS.COM